STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov
Tel. 860-870-3120 Town Planner’s Office Fax. 860-870-3122

¥4 TOWN OF
¥ ELLINGTON
e | CONNECTICUT

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2022, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

. CALL TO ORDER:
[Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda Items):
lll. ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Plan of Conservation & Development, Chapter 4 - Conservation Strategies, Natural
Resource Preservation:
a. Review & Update List of Priority Parcels for Farmland and Open Space.

2. Report - Working Farmland Preservation Program:
3. Report - Open Space Preservation Program:
IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

FY 21-22 Budget & Expenditure Update.

Approval of the November 2, 2021 regular meeting minutes.
Election of Officers.

Approved 2022 meeting schedule.

Correspondence:

a. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly agenda/minutes.
b. CT DEEP Notice of Tentative Decision — Oakridge Dairy, LLC.

aprwdh e

V. ADJOURNMENT:
Next regular meeting is scheduled for February 8, 2022

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town’s
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Conservation Commission.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
Link: https://usO6web.zoom.us/|/87303868909  1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 873 0386 8909 Meeting ID: 873 0386 8909
Passcode: 738954 Passcode: 738954

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT
THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87303868909
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

a/A SO AVE 69z 1008 3 MAIIRJ “UeROy peoy JoaRy| 0000-100-54T ie
a/A SO W 518 277 sSUIpIOH QVL adumy puefol| 0000-£00-2EY 9z
peAOWIal T 3/A SO Ivd [3:5%24 Yy SUSpIE(] 3§ WOy JUSLIRY) UeU0X oeag Apueg gE|  0000L00-ZSt se
PUERIM A a/A o] Ty 8z yuy susreq 3 WUy SUIRYD ‘Ueuoy oesg Apueg 9z| 0000~900-25T 174
3U0Z POO]] “§00Ig SIaHIey) X a/H48 [Se] Iy zr2s (preoig) uaIstry] 33 A1TRH Fj0qUIBM PROY JNRSqeMm 801 0000-P00-GHt v
PaAOWaI T a/A o] AL 98w ypef spoawsN|  wpdumy, puepol L1 0000-£00-£€1(6 hrd
9SIMO02I3TBM /PUBRRM X LN o] ava 109z dugof‘eopoy]  Sqdum] puepo], Sz| 0000-z0o-EET| G 12
a3ejuoy peol +004 /A SO awa Slly eIRGTR BJ0N0Z ayidumy pueol $| 0o00-Y00-zEL{ G o0z
aurzamod ‘GUaN A a/n SO v 9¥5 [e 32 peuoy ‘vewoy peoy asng) 0000-200-PET|g 6l
N I/A SO |l £o0'¥E e 38 JourRd peoy pI0T 61|  0000-TPO-ZII| QT 81
£g arg Uo JJUOXJ N i/A 153104 foue] wsdreys: SO iy 9T V BLIBA 33 [ 1832 ‘IsarenD PROY S13W05|  0000-910-061 (2 Il
q0[q AN © UNpL ATenteq N L/A 350304 /a3{e] sdusys SO avd ob Y BUIDA 38 [ Ja3aq ‘TaTey peoy SIW0S|  1000-910-061|g 9l
90[q GUAN © URRW £215ug b3 /A 383104 /o] usdwayg SO v oz 354 11 3 4390} ‘OpAH PROY S19W0G|  0000-100-16T| £, SL
i
sfren Sugstks 03 3uazelpy ‘G01q GAAN Ut AreRred X a/a 35210, /33] sdrusyg SO e z6 U3 ‘Pis0dad peoy SIWOS 15| 1000-Th0-Z8Li 6 €L
333104 U0 SYU0X {q0]q SAAN © UNpim ARInuE X /A 352303 /2pE] Asdrusys SO wa S 1238 [ynduidng PeOY 23410d| 0000-E00-¥¥| ¢ [4
[re], anjg yisdruayg soddng A a/A 350303 /aope] Asdruays 0 v S 2 32 pypdudng peoy 04| 0000-200-PPiig 1L

R 32104 WO S0y ‘qolq AN ® URpm Apmug
7 dooy sumysdeos syroddng A a/A 352104 /aye] usduays . —_— ¢ BUBG[V ‘SUODE peog 15310d|  oooo-1io-Edtlg oL

3 Jopod o syuol] (Gojq 8GN  URpM ApInuy
2 doo suoysdeos ‘qolq SAAN W Aamuy A i/A 58104 /oyer] Msdrreyg $0 awa € 2]y ‘SUCDER peoy Jeu0d| 0000-010-E¥1|g 6
1231, 300 MM 03 Jus3elpy A V/a/A 153101 /2E) 1sdrusys %0 — Lot o) iy 33 A Ydasof ‘prens peoy 2qqny|  0000-¥10-S01 £ 8

8 Ja1104 UO SIu03] {40[q HAAN ® UM Aenred
Q0Iq SQAN © URpIm ARIRUg A /A 152104 /e HsdRRYS S0 uva iz WERSLIYD % PIRMPY ‘Tre0sq peoy 30| 1000-600-Fht|g L
PR3] 300 3argm stoddng {q0jq GAAN Ut AfeRIeq X A/A 152104 /e Nsdrusys . Wy - (Japruypg AIsuno)) uuy-Arep ‘JeqIen peoy smu10g| 0000-Loo-E7T} O 9
Taq104 10 S3u03g {sfrexn Sunsie o) Jusoelpy| A 4/A 18030 /arfer] tsdiueys o] Ig 2 Waqoy ‘1opng peoy say0d 261| 0000-500-Ezr|7T S
901q (3aan) A a/A 83303 /e Rsdioays . - g (SuaTy A[ISUEICY) BUR(] “TOPIOUYPS pecy s1ewog 64| 0000-g10-29%|QT v

aseqeieq AYSIaAl] [emyeN V UNpLM ARIRGS 350wy
P4 39901 % £g ang Uo A a/A 15910 /3ye] Tsdayg so . . sasnay [R#odg ‘Apeag peoy aqqny 64| 0000-z00-ZHY| T €

g0y Qrsdrusyg o3 ssacoe 116 J9ULIO) - PECY SIS
SHLNETILLY ANVT NOLLVAYASNOD aNVT SN ANVI INAWDIS AIVAS NAdO | HNOZ | SOV HANMO SSTAGAV Ndv| TVIOL | ONDINVH | ¢

QAIOHEI0Yd | ONILSIXA | NOLLVAYHSNOD | / ANVIANMYH DNDINVY | 40 9q30
HHIO
0L INZOVIQV

NOLLVAYASHAd DVdS NHJO ANV ANV TARIVA 04 STV ALIIOIId 40 ISTT - NOLONITIH 4O NMOL

q [ A

f

|

! _

H

_

P

_

|

2 _

g _

> E

v




FIALTONOV=V QALSTIOI=4 INVOVA=A 6t
X V/A JPg LR WIAS3M 4 zt OT1 wrey uoiduyy PEOY SPPIN| 0000-S10-E%0 8
X v/A 3[og ULIe] UISIM ES g DT wirey voy3uE PeOY A[PPIN| 0000-900-E70 i€
wegy|  (SO)A \ og ULIeY URISIM 4 ¥ PIEIDLY SR jeemg fauuyg| 1000-200-290 9
SOnDE) JOF/IMO], 3IMINY JOJ PISEyRINg V/A o ULe] UIAisapm i Fzodoad 1, uosBumy 3o umog, peoy IPPIAl| 0000-980-E50 s¢
N v/A oy WrBd WISSIM a 6 S3LIBSIN JoUpIED!  peoy mofjoy Joxg zEr| 0000-100-050 P
suxeq z N v/4 J[OF LIRS WINSIM 4 6z 38 uayo)| peoy MO[OH S01 LOT| 0000-900-0g0 €€
sureq Sidnmi 3 HAS N v 3Pg LR WRISap, i gs USY0D) PIOFIES PEOY M0qqY 153| 0000-100-250 2€
X V/A J[og WLrRd WIRISIM a 89 (uBtIGar] PIERQ) ISMIL THY peoy oppiAl ¥z| oooo-Lyo-ESo 1€
A v/A [og ULIRJ WINSIM i 06 senaadorg wszq Peoy SPPTA| 0000-200-zF0 0
surpromod ‘gaAN X /A SO Sg'5g oUJ B[y BIIBL, peOY Jasny| 0000-100-PLr 62
ET/N SO oSt J00S 1§ MOTRIEIY "TEWOY Ppeoy 19ATy| . 0000-200-S5T 8z
1 ] ) I H E| 3 a 2




60/8/6 2D A8 Q3AOHddY

‘Butpuig-uou si pue puej adeds usdo jepuajod Sunenieas u opINg e se pash aq 0} PEPUBIUE SI JUSINDOP SIYL

(*2318 ‘@ouBUIUIBL ‘UOIJBUILIEIUOD ‘UORIOWSP) SBIHIIGElT / S3S) UMoU)

| |34oDsviol

HO.LOVS

SIVLOL FALLVININNDDY

juswdojaasq 4o 1ea4y 1§91

sasn Sunadwoy usamiag siayng asueyualsT

(g 4359423 UOIRAIBSUOD JO BRIV, f¥7T

(032 ‘Buiges Aitond soy Bujuoseas ‘saBeiueapestp ‘sjyauaq ‘§30UBISWINDII [Bads 31230U) SINININOD

MO1/HOH
ALIYOIYd

S3A

ON

TVY¥3INID

anjeA {eo1elsIH J0 sepeieyd]eT
[BINY SBAISSB.d/ UORESIIIA [BNSIA SSPIACIY

sealy]eT
|eanuD 03 aedury/ sJ0pLI0D PaI9R10L Ut puel

puet pansssald Sunsixg o1 azewxosditT

(*~230 ‘Supes Auoud Joj Buuoseal ‘saBejueapestp ‘s3yauaq ‘'sacURISWNDLD [epads ajejou) SINININOD

MO/ HOIH
ALIYOId

S3A

ON

NOLLYOO1

sexsip peosgfoT

03 [enpualod 40 AjAdBUUO) et

6
wued Supomls
sapunyoddQ |euonesnaylL

(--ma@ ‘Supes foud Joy Bujuoseas ‘saBejuenpesip ‘S3yBuSq ‘SAOURISWNDIND {etoads a3e30U) SINININOD

MO/ HOIH
ALIYOIYd

S3A

ON

sasn

Ajisusq |e1ul04g/ uawdopasq|9
uysix3 0] aNQ UOIIRDIIDY DAISSE4 Bupyde ealy|

238 ‘sealylg
|euoneanay ‘Syied pooyLoquSIaN o) 3jqeung
(~+3]qIs53208 jaAd| ‘pauLRIpP [[aM) SAINGUNY pue

sainies 5180j080 )
anbiun/ spos puejw.ed/ ealy paisalod/ aulp3piy]

lelqeHle
3J1IPItM Juedijiusis/ ealy sapads pasaduepul

0} Ja4nq Jo - jood [RUIBA/ 3SIN0DI3IB M/ PUBISMET

Ajddns ia1ep/ UOIIDB301d POOLd/ paysialemiT

(o3e ‘Bunies Ayond soj Bujuoseas ‘saBejueApesIp ‘S}jaUaq ‘SaouRISWNALD felpads ajeou) SININWINOD

MO1/ HOIH
ALIYOId

S3A

ON

V21901003

‘Ma1ADS JByjoue Sunueliem pasueyd aey 1BU] SUOIIPUOD 33 3S!| ‘DA0GR 3Y] 03 S3A Ji

11350 umoun Aue jo
unowe pue ajep ajeuwxoidde 3s1| ‘s9A J ¢Ajsnoinaad aseyaund adeds usdo 10} ySnos usag Ajedoud sey

19215
1SIBQUINY [904Bd JOSSISSY

1woneso

:21eQ]

INJLSAS ONDINVY 3DVdS N3dO

NOLONITI3 40 NMOL




Town of Ellington, CT

November 29, 2021

108 Webster Road

1" = 613.4607245762172 ft

)N -

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Efington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 11/11/2021
Data updated daily

Print map scale is approximate.
Critical layout or measurement
activities should not be done using
this resource.




Town of Ellington, CT

November 29, 2021

26 & 38 Sandy Beach Road
% /3 yraensd’ \/ \
+ a2 I Iz 7 \
. /"‘/\ \
-— 72-»01;:?3;/ 1724 Ml—Ml! \\‘ \J
- / \* \
& ‘\.:n:'\ 3 i xnakvn \ b
b AR \ i ‘3
\ | s 1 ‘
"\vY lﬂ'"“’{@“‘r ,
\ N A i
\ L% “
.“ 172-008-0001 {
k |
i 0 ‘
132-024-6520 ur-»s—. {
| )
\ \
> \ &
7 /4 4 % %
7 /4 P casete! R
74 Bt te o
v IR %
1\3: 2 2 R
) <+ =
132-008-0000 /-/ AR g9
( e
\ L3 \ :
\ — \ i 3 RN
| — - o0 \ ]
L \ — R
i : res | | 5 S
r | | ssters | | meaan s
L | 1 A
\ b | \ \ \ e RN
A a , 38 \ : SR
e \ 152-009-0000 i \ \/ﬂ/ S
\ H < 51
\,‘ | \ =l
| — SR s
v 1’ \ \ R B
]“. \ ‘: ‘\ \ iK S 2 )c‘ XX :
| | i BRI
| \ \ i S < X
\ \ 132-005-2000 N s
A | ’ 1" = 496.2340515997948 ft ¥
\ { nra]
Propeety Mformation = Print map scale is approximate.
Property ID 152 006 0000 -—..;."“' 1,
il N, Cnt_lc_all layout or measurement )
owner  YONAN CHARLENE ANN + DARLENE ANN activities should not be done using
this resource.
MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT
Town of Elington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.
Geometry updated 11/11/2021
Data updated daily




Town of Ellington, CT

November 29, 2021

Sl

b

1" = 992.5472912854482 ft

Property Information

Property ID 132 003 0000
Location TOLLAND TPKE
Owner TAD HOLDINGS LLC

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Efington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geomelry updated 11/11/2021
Data updated daily

Print map scale is approximate.
Critical layout or measurement
activities should not be done using
this resource.




Town of Ellington, CT

November 29, 2021

River Road APN 174-001-0000, |75-001 —waod‘ 185 601-0000
T
+ 3 <
5 22
- o 5
P S
(B R
F 3 &
. % X 2 o
S5 SRR :x~ S SR
B, SRR oy :
- = :
o N ¢ ‘ o % X 3 X ,.( o2
N Kodsc. ' ‘Q:S & :
4 R 5 S
% RIS, % o
% Q8% 5 :é’
I. : e :
‘,8&‘ !l I' 02
X -2
Q RN 5
otaters % :I :x"'
: g
» 2 HSHR 2
R 150 / % :
, R s/ R
S 3 5 s R
[, SRR R i
506 . X X,
5% % 3 &
e 25 oo K
" otates o % b 'Q‘
‘I X LXAR g '
i Ak
% :
2 :
% %
5
5 \ X% &
Chodle At 7y P 11" = 992.4409480839137 ft
ZDOGIEIYEn LI ED: // . O e RRRERK
Property Information - Print map scale is approximate.
Popsvy a0 —Shisars Critical layout or measurement
Owner  TERRAALTAINC activities should not be done using
000 — A9 cees this resource.
~5-C0l~
Properry=n2 | MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
Lzoa:hcl" ngcr&( Mo&“““)" Sacf‘/' NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT
Ownev Town of EEington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
- 15, éfl’fﬁ expressed or impbied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
001 the GIS data presented on this map.
P,-L AYID‘ /56’ GL Geometry updated 11/11/2021
! o ﬁtv@“ W{ 54 S Data updated daiy
\cnl\a/h




1 :ebed 1ANdYues1DIdi spoday

WV Gp:L€:S T202/S0/1.0 -Poiulid

-poday jo pug

o 0000y 00°GZ0°'€$ 00°0$ 00°520't$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°52Z0°€$ 0200 = UOISSIWWO) UCHBAISSUOD juswiedag
~UOISSIWWOT
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% uoleAIasuo)—salddng 880 | VE0G"0E'0£200°20°000%
: —UOISSIILIG)
%00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0$ uopenassuog—sayddng 8010 L¥E09°02 02200200001
i ~UOISSIULILIOD
%00°0 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ uonentesuo)—sabieyoing 101015 SZ09°02°0£200°20°000L
00°0$ ‘[ejol jeleg .
sjqefed ~UOISSIUIWIOD) 100-690
(92°092$) Sjunoooy 1epesd-Aiie UOJBAISSUOD—SBIINIBS PSIOBAUOD 0 £00} 0 12210073 0 0 91 12021812}
ajqefed 100-690
98.'992$ SIUN0AVY 1epeid-Allay 100-680.221 0007134 "ANIO €00} 0 12210071344 0 /181009 33 120Z/0¢E/L
JUnowY TEWnoT TOpUSR WS JPWANS TPNOA BUANGd  ON SIoAl BNWS0dsg  ONPIUD [SInE
: ZUCISSILUI0,
%0000,  00°000°1% 00°0% 00°000'4$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°1$ UOJJEAIBSUO)—SB0JAIBG POJORAUOD 0670802°04200°20°0004
UOISSIUIWLOY UORBAIBSUGD)
%0070 00°0% ) 00°0% 00°0% O0.0% 00°0$ 00°0$ —juawdoeAs(] [BUOISSaj0Ld vE209°02°0£200°720°000
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% —UOISS|UILIOD UOEAIBSUOD)—[BABLL £220902°0£200°Z0°000%
: ~UOISSILIWOD
%00°004  00'SZES 00°0% 00'52€$ 00°0% 000$ 00'szes uogeAlasU0g—su0pdiIsang g seNa 22208°02°04200°20°0001
' ~UOISSILWOYD
%0000+  00°00%$ 00°0% 00°00¥$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°00¥$ uopeAiasuO3—BuuLd BulsieApy 12209°02°04200'20°0004
—~UOISSILWOD
%00°00L  00'00E'L$ 000% 00°00€'1$ 000$ 000$ 00°00€'L$ UOJBAISSUOD—B WL, VEd €0L001°02200°20°0004
1ebpng “pv . uonduoseq 1aquinp junodoy

pngy  Jedebpng S0UBIQUINOUT souefeg atA weung

120e/ielg) @¥eq oL L202/1/L 81eq wol

€2Z0C - L2Z0T -1ea) |edsld
! ainjipuadx3y Jauueld UMo |

NOLONITI3 40 NMOL




STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF
TOLLAND INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TOWN OF

Tel. 860-870-3120 Town Planner’s Office Fax. 860-870-3122

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2021, 7:00 PM
IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING

PRESENT: IN PERSON: REGULAR MEMBER ROBERT ZIELFELDER AND ALTERNATE ANN

HARFORD; ZOOM ATTENDANCE: CHAIRMAN REBECCA QUARNO, AND
REGULAR MEMBERS LAURIE BURSTEIN (ARRIVED AT 7:22 PM), SEAN DWYER
AND JAMES GAGE.

ABSENT: VICE CHAIRMAN DAVID BIDWELL, REGULAR MEMBER GEORGE NICKERSON,

AND ALTERNATE JESSICA FAY.

STAFF: IN PERSON: LISA HOULIHAN, TOWN PLANNER AND ACTING RECORDING CLERK.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Quarno called the meeting to order at 7:07 PM.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda Items): Ellington resident and UCONN student (Katrina)
was present to observe the meeting.

ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Plan of Conservation and Development: Chapter 4 — Conservation Strategies, Natural Resource
Preservation

a. Review & Update List of Priority Parcels for Farmland and Open Space
Five properties from the list of priority parcels were reviewed and scored using the Open
Space Ranking form. The parcels are generally located in the eastern panhandle section of
Ellington.

Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner, will update the list and provide GIS printouts for more parcels
for review next month.

2. Report - Working Farmland Preservation Program:
There was nothing new to report at this time.
3. Report - Open Space Preservation Program:

a. Discuss potential open space parcel, rear land of 60 Webster Road, Assessor Parcel Number
126-001-0000, in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone.

Page 1 of 2



The Commission discussed the MLS listing for the property setting a sale price of $325,000.
Realtor Tricia Schuiten of Realty Connection approached the First Selectman’s Office about
the Town purchasing the property for open space and was referred to the Planning
Department.

Commissioner Gage recently hiked the property. The property is steep and does not have
access to public sewer or water. It's densely wooded and not conducive to development.
There’s a woods road on the property from Webster Road to the Shenipsit State Forest.

Commissioners discussed the MLS listing and agreed the asking price is too high. it's possible
the Town and Northern Connecticut Land Trust could partner to preserve the land but at a
significantly lesser price than the current listing.

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. FY 21-22 Budget Expenditure Update
An updated budget expenditure report was review.

2. Approval of the October 5, 2021 regular meeting minutes

MOVED (DWYER) SECONDED (ZIELFELDER) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE THE MINUTES OF OCTOBER 5, 2021, AS WRITTEN.

3. Approval of 2022 meeting schedule

Ms. Houlihan explained the draft 2022 meeting schedule reflects meetings on the first Tuesday
of the month and asked commissioners if they could accommodate meeting on the second
Tuesday instead. Meeting on the second Tuesday of the month provides an additional week to
refer open space proposals associated with subdivision applications accepted by the Planning
and Zoning Commission and accommodates technical staff coverage. Commissioners agreed
they could accommodate meeting on the second Tuesday, but tabled discussion to next month
to discuss the potential change with commissioners that were not present.

4. Correspondence:

a. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly agenda/minutes
b. Connecticut Land Conservation Council 2021 Updates & Highlights
c. Letter from the CT Land Conservation Council

V. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (HARFORD) SECONDED (ZIELFELDER) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN
AT 8:02 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Houlihan, Acting Recording Clerk

Page 2 of 2




STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
2022 MEETING SCHEDULE
* All meetings are generally held in the Town Hall Annex at 7:00 PM*
Second Tuesday of each month

1/11
2/08
3/08
4/12
5/10
6/14
7/12
8/09
9/13
10/11
11/08

12/13




STATE OF CONNECTICUT ~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

CHAIRMAN
LINDA ANDERSON VALERIE AMSEL
VICE CHAIRMAN PAM MCCORMICK
CYNTHIA VAN ZELM JUDI MANFRE
ANN MCLAUGHLIN
SECRETARY KEN RADZIWON
DEANNA WAMBOLT-GULICK
AD HOC ELLINGTON
TRAILS COMMITTEE
Regular Meeting Minutes
November 3, 2021
Town Hall Annex

MEMBERS PRESENT: Linda Anderson, Pam McCormick, Ann McLaughlin, Cynthia van
Zelm, Valerie Amsel, Deanna Wambolt-Gulick, Judi Manfre, Ken Radziwon

OTHERS PRESENT: Tom Palshaw, Bruce Dinnie, Erin Stavens

I Call to Order
Linda Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

1. Citizens’ Forum

Erin Stavens shared Trolley Line Records and maps from 1883 and 1884. She also shared Wanat
Senior Conservation Area trail information from Tolland, CT.

III.  Approval of Minutes

A. October 6, 2021
MOVED (VAN ZELM), SECONDED (MCCORMICK) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 6, 2021 REGULAR MEETING.

IV.  Old Business
A. Fall Festival at Historical Society

Ms. Manfre, Ms. McLaughlin, and Ms. Wambolt-Gulick provided a recap of The Committee’s
involvement of the event. Everything went well and the event was well attended. The Committee
provided crosstown trail information, which was well received and responded to. Contact
information was collected from many interested in helping out. Extra handouts have been sent to
the library for the community, along with bike flyers.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 2 November 3, 2021

B. Emergency Sign Update for Kimball

Tom Palshaw presented updates on the emergency signage planned for the Ellington trails. The
signs have been approved and submitted for printing. Some minor format changes have been
made, but there were no data changes overall.

Mr. Palshaw reviewed Kimball trail information and proposed changes as follows:
» Make connection to Hopkins more obvious by K6.
e Add a parallel by the road.
» AtK4 add a trail from 140 to K4 as an emergency access point.
»  On map, note that trails are rocky & vertical

MOVED (MCCORMICK) SECONDED (ANDERSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOQUSLY TO
APPROVE THE SIGNAGE FOR KIMBALL TRAIL.

C. Hockanum River Association Report

Mr, Palshaw provided an update which included the following recommendations of
maintenance;

» Swamp Bridge is rotting out, and while it is currently safe, it should be considered for
maintenance next year,

* Spur Trail Bridge should be made longer and higher so that it is more sustainable against
rain water flooding/runoff.

* Bridge behind pond is no longer level, and therefore should be addressed in the coming
year.

» Franklin Bridge was moved due to rain water flooding/runoff. This will need to be
improved with structural changes or fill. Ms. Anderson suggested that perhaps the
Committee can reach out to the Eagle Scouts for help on this project.

« Add wood chips to fill in muddy spots or heavily rooted areas throughout the trail.

Material plans for these changes have not yet been assessed. Ms. Anderson recommended that
Ms. Amsel be included in the process. Mr. Dinnie suggested some design ideas for sustainable
bridges. Mr. Palshaw outlined and shared some ideas as well.

Ms. Anderson mentioned that there have been local businesses, such as The Y or Key Bank,
interested in helping/ sponsoring community projects, and it was recommended that the
Committee continue to pursue such opportunities.

The budget process will begin in January, where the Committee will continue to review and plan
for maintenance projects.

V. New Business
A. New Maps

Ms. van Zelm discussed updating the Cornmittee’s system for mapping trails. The old system
had an overall map with Ellington trails combined with Northern CT Land Trust maps. The idea
of using QR codes on trail signs was suggested. Ms. Anderson and others spoke favorably of the
idea of individual maps and emergency signage being available.



Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 3 November 3, 2021

Mr. Palshaw noted that Northern CT Land Trust emergency information is also available for
residents. Ms. Anderson asked if the Committee feels we should continue to include Northern
CT Land Trust information alongside our information. The Committee agreed that this practice
should be continued.

Ms. Anderson suggested that the Committee create brochures of the available trails. Mr.
Radziwon suggested creating a town wide map with QR codes available for individual trails.
Members of the Commiittee noted that putting trail information online could be challenging, as
that isn’t something the Committee directly controls.

Ms. Anderson suggested that the Committee put together the online information that should be
about the trails and put it forward to be included on the Town website, perhaps adding more
detailed trail information to the current Parks & Rec webpage.

It was suggested that Mr. Radziwon and Ms. van Zelm reach out to Julia Connor concerning
website updates. Ms. van Zelm will plan to draft an action plan for the updating of trail maps.
Updating of trail maps in the coming year should also include updating the Windermere Kiosk
map, Metcalf Trail, and Kimball Trail.

Mr. Dinnie suggested the idea of including trail ratings in the maps. The Committee discussed
this idea favorably.

B. December Meeting
This meeting has been cancelled.

C. Letterboxes

Ms. Manfre brought up the idea of letterboxes. She noted that there is already one letterbox at the
Batz Trail and one at the Kimball Trail. The Committee asked for clarification of Letterboxing,
and Ms. Manfre explained that it is an activity where people can follow clues to find a box that
has been hidden in the area. Anyone can do them, and they can be found by accessing
Letterboxing North America’s website.

V1.  Subcommittee Reports
A.  Treasurer

Ms. McLaughlin reported that there is $6,232.89 remaining in the budget. This money may be
used towards bridge improvements and repair, the Crystal Trail project, educational programs
(through June) and can be used towards updating maps and signage.

Ms. van Zelm clarified a past due bill, which was noted by Ms, McLaughlin.

B. Planning & Development

Ms. Anderson has set the date for November 26th (rain date of November 27th) at 10:00 am for
Committee members to walk Crystal Lake with Rachel Dearborn to give Committee members a
chance to see the property and map the trail. It is with hope that this will allow the Committee to
begin necessary steps to establish and improve existing trails in the area in the coming months.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 4 November 3, 2021

C. Maintenance

Ms. Anderson reported that the Committee has cleaned and stored signs. It was noted that a
bench was stolen and that there are signs that need to be replaced. Ms. McCormick noted that a
bridge at Kimball Trail, which had been dislodged in storms, has been put back. Ms. Anderson
recommended that Ms. Amsel and Mzr. Palshaw review the recommended maintenances.

D. Community Outreach

Ms. Anderson discussed the upcoming Trails Newsletter. She stated that the Bobcat talk and the
Crosstown Bike Trail should be included. She also noted that the Bobcat talk was very popular
and the Committee should consider setting up another one. Ms. Anderson also spoke about the
upcoming “Winterfest” that the Committee is participating in. The Committee expressed
confusion over the name, stating that the town already has a similar activity with a similar name.
The Committee agreed to update the name of the activity.

VII. Adjournment

MOVED (ANDERSON), SECONDED (MCLAUGHLIN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
TO ADJOURN THE TRAILS COMMITTEE MEETING AT 8:01 PM.

Prepared by Deanna Wambolt-Gulick, Secretary

Submitted by LJ} s / %

(} ~ Julia @r




RECEIVED
Connecticut Department of

ENERGY & DEC 15 2021
& ENVIRONMENTAL TOWN U ELLINGTON

PROTECTION PLANNING DEPARTMENT
”
79 Elm Street  Hartford, CT 06106-5127 www.ct.gov/deep Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer

NOTICE OF TENTATIVE DECISION
INTENT TO ISSUE A STATE PERMIT AND A
NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM PERMIT FOR THE
FOLLOWING DISCHARGES INTO THE WATERS OF THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT

TENTATIVE DECISION

The Commissioner of Energy and Environmental Protection hereby gives notice of a tentative decision to issue a
permit based on an application submitted by Oakridge Dairy, LLC ("the applicant") under section 22a-430 of the
Connecticut General Statutes for a permit to discharge into the waters of the state.

In accordance with applicable federal and state law, the Commissioner has made a tentative decision that the
proposed system to treat the discharge will protect the waters of the state from pollution and the Commissioner
proposes to issue a permit for the discharges to the surface and groundwaters in the Broad Brook watershed.

The proposed permit, if issued by the Commissioner, will require the proper management and treatment of
agricultural waste, agricultural wastewater, digestate, and stormwater from all production areas to meet applicable
effluent requirements.

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL
Oakridge Dairy, LLC proposes to discharge stormwater associated with its existing dairy farm operation and manure
handling systems to the surface and groundwaters in the Broad Brook watershed.

The name and mailing address of the permit applicant are:
Oakridge Dairy, LL.C

76 Jobs Hill Road

Ellington, CT 06029

The proposed discharge activities will take place at:
The existing dairy farm facilities at 11 and 33 Jobs Hill Road, 115 Meadow Brook Road, and 8§ Hoffman Road,
Ellington, CT

REGULATORY CONDITIONS

Type of Treatment
Treatment is composed of stormwater detention and retention structures and vegetated treatment areas. In addition,

Best Management Practices, including existing and proposed covered manure storage, shall be implemented in
accordance with the Comprehensive Nutrient Management Plan received by the Department on April 9, 2021, and
additional documents received September 7, 2021.

‘Effluent Limitations

This permit contains effluent limitations consistent with Best Available Technology and a Case-by-Case
Determination using the criteria of Best Professional Judgement which will protect the waters of the state from
pollution when all the conditions of this permit have been met. '

Compliance Schedule

This permit contains an enforceable compliance schedule which requires the applicant to submit plans and
specifications for an upgrade of the bunk silage leachate and stormwater control system for the feed storage area at
the Main Facility, and implementation of the approved plans. The Permittee is also required to submit a
comprehensive report documenting the quantities of separated manure solids produced after anaerobic digestion in

,ﬁy’/a’% 3




excess of bedding needs and other solid manures generated to identify and implement a preferred long term solid
manure management practice.

COMMISSIONER'S AUTHORITY

The Commissioner of Energy and Environmental Protection is authorized to approve or deny such permits pursuant
to section 402(b) of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 USC 1251, et. seq. and section
22a-430 of the Connecticut General Statutes and the Water Discharge Permit Regulations (section 22a-430-3 and 4
of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies).

INFORMATION REQUESTS
The application has been assigned the following numbers by the Department of Energy and Environmental
Protection. Please use these numbers when corresponding with this office regarding this application.

APPLICATION NO. 202104694 PERMIT ID NO. CT0030801

Interested persons may obtain copies of the application from DYMAR Corp, 800 Main Street South, Southbury, CT
06488, (203) 267-1046. Contact person: Mark Lancor melancor@dymarinc.com

The application is available for inspection by contacting Joseph Wettemann (860) 424-3025 or
joseph.wettemann(@ct.gov , at the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection, Bureau of Materials
Management and Compliance Assurance, 79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106-5127 from 8:30 - 4:30, Monday
through Friday.

Any interested person may request in writing that his or her name be put on a mailing list to receive notice of intent
to issue any permit to discharge to the surface waters of the state. Such request may be for the entire state or any
geographic area of the state and shall clearly state in writing the name and mailing address of the interested person
and the area for which notices are requested.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Prior to making a final decision to approve or deny any application, the Commissioner shall consider written
comments on the application from interested persons that are received within 30 days of this public notice. Written
comments should be directed via mail to Joseph Wettemann, Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance
Assurance, Department of Energy and Environmental Protection, 79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106-5127 or via
email to joseph.wettemann(@ct.gov . The Commissioner may hold a public hearing prior to approving or denying an
application if in the Commissioner's discretion the public interest will be best served thereby, and shall hold a
hearing upon receipt of a petition signed by at least twenty-five persons. Notice of any public hearing shall be
published at least 30 days prior to the hearing.

Petitions for a hearing shall be submitted within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this public notice
and should include the application number noted above and also identify a contact person to receive

notifications. Petitions should also identify a person who is authorized to engage in discussions regarding the
application and, if resolution is reached, withdraw the petition. In order to facilitate the filing of requests for hearing
during the COVID-19 emergency and consistent with the Department’s Temporary Directive, the Office of
Adjudications will accept electronically-filed petitions in addition to petitions submitted by mail. Petitions with
required signatures may be filed by email to deep.adjudications@ct.gov or mailed to the DEEP Office of
Adjudications, 79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106. Within thirty (30) days of filing the petition, original petitions
that were filed electronically must also be mailed to the Office at the above-noted address. If the original petition
exists only in electronic format or signatures were produced using a computer or typewriter, the petition must be
submitted with a statement bearing the wet-ink signature of the petitioner that the petition is only available in that
format and has been submitted to satisfy the requirement that an original petition be filed. If a hearing is held, timely

7y 212



notice of such hearing will be published in a newspaper of general circulation and posted on the DEEP website at
www.ct.gov/deep. Additional information can be found at www.ct.gov/deep/adjudications.

The Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection is an Affirmative Action/Equal
Opportunity Employer that is committed to complying with the requirements of the Americans with
Disabilities Act. Please contact Joseph Wettemann at 860-424-3025 or via email at joseph.wettemann@ct.gov
if you are seeking a communication aid or service, have limited proficiency in English, or require some other
accommodation. If you wish to file an ADA or Title VI discrimination complaint, you may sabmit your
complaint to the DEEP Office of Diversity and Equity at (860) 418-5910 or via email at
deep.accommodations@ct.gov. In order to facilitate efforts to provide an accommodation, please request all
accommodations as soon as possible following notice of any agency hearing, meeting, program or event.

iy November 29, 2021

Oswald Inglese, Jt,, Director Date
Water Permitting and Enforcement Division
Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance

pcd 3‘7‘53




	2022_01-11 CC Agenda.pdf
	Tuesday, JANUARY 11, 2022, 7:00 PM




